

**Firewise Group Meeting Notes**  
**April 24TH, 2024 1:00 PM**  
**Mesquite Room at the Oaks, 301 Del Webb Blvd**

Call to Order 1:00 PM: Mark Marino:

Welcome & Chair Comments:

Approve Minutes from February 2024 Meeting: Done online

Safety Moment:

Mark Marino – Beware of product called Fire Gone. Do not store in car or near window.

Resident & Neighborhood Partner Comments: no reports

Liaison Reports:

Carlton Mathis – No report

EMC – Brian Richard – New Chairman

Property and Grounds – Melissa Lane – No report

NRO – Don Shawhan – No report

Firewise Preparedness Plans –

Mark Marino: Talks: Retreat rainout alternative, Clearing Crew site review the image, walkthrough the day before. Neighborhood Camera crews of the WILCO Press Partner Conference guides picked. 3-4. Resident Volunteer signup April 22-29, Volunteer Appreciation list & CA provides lunch: Pete brings the Display Promo FW Board.

Liaison Report

EMC Brian Richard Town Hall on Mar 24<sup>th</sup>, will feature 3 speakers, Georgetown, Police Chief (Tchida), Fire Chief (Sullivan), (Emergency Management Coordinator Christy Rodgers)

-Property and Grounds no report- Sup Carlton Mathis

-NRO Don Shawhan – No report. Did rewrite info. For Preparedness

Reports from Work Groups:

HIZ Work Group: Good to go requests. Firewise Website: Melissa Lane posted: January's meeting notes: List of participating companies that attended the Landscape Vendors Training and Trumpet. Volunteered to continue to perform Web duties.

Education/Training Work Group: Paul Ohlenbusch

Publications and information- nothing to report

May 3<sup>rd</sup> Community Wildfire Preparedness – Appreciation Day – reorganization of Volunteers with 5, 10, and 15 years

Adjourn: 1:25